

Hanslope Parish Council

Minutes of a Meeting held in the Village Hall on Monday 13th September 2010 at 7.30 pm

Councillors attending; Mr Reynolds (Vice-Chairman), Mr Cook, Mrs Courtman
Mr Dodworth, Mr Geary (Part), Mrs Hayward, Mrs Hetherington
Mr Lancaster, Mrs Mobley
Clerk; Mr McDonald
Mr Reynolds chaired the meeting

Item 1 Apologies;

Mr A. Geary (Ward Councillor)

Item 2 Declarations of interest's statement;

None

Item 3 Acceptance of the Minutes of the July 2010 meeting

The Council resolved; "To accept the minutes as a true record of the July 2010 meeting"

Item 4 Matters arising not covered by agenda items

Item 4 still outstanding

Item 5 still outstanding Clerk to contact MKC

Item 7.3 still outstanding

Item 5 Finance

1. The Council resolved; "To accept a quote of £820 from G.A.Flack to replace the fence surrounding the car park in the recreationground"
2. The Council resolved; "To accept a quote of £390 per month from Scotts Cleaning Service to provide a maintenance and cleaning service in the recreation ground and pavilion from 1st October 2010 until 30th September 2012"
3. The account for the month was examined and the Council resolved; "To approve and sign cheques to the value of £4,364.03 to cover outstanding bills and commitments"

Item 6 Correspondence

1. Noted that planning permission is not required for proposed footpath lighting in the recreation ground
2. Suggested that revised 33 bus service timetable is placed on the village website

3. Installation of dog waste bins is still outstanding
4. Sports club to be contacted ref junior football pitch layouts
5. Clerk to respond to a local resident regarding dog waste bins
6. Thank you letter to be sent to the Friends of Hanslope reference the recent Street Fayre
7. Noted that Planning Application 10/00175/ful, Wind Turbine, Lincoln Grounds, Castlethorpe has gone to Appeal

Item 7 Planning

10/01362/ful	Replacement Farmhouse Grange Farm, Higham Cross; No objection
10/01618/ful	Rear extension 33 Castlethorpe Road; No objection
10/01688/nma	Amended plans 34 St James Close; No comment

Item 8 Councillors Reports

Mr Geary and Mr Lancaster reported from the Ward Forum meeting

Mrs Courtman reported from the NAG meeting

Mrs Mobley reported from the Village Hall meeting

Mrs Hayward reported from a Parish Plan meeting

Item 9 Ongoing Business

Village Hall

Pedestrian safety issues to be raised at next Village Hall meeting

RecreationGround

MKC to be invited to site meeting ref children's play area

Allotments

Waiting list for new customers

Newsletter

The September edition of the newsletter was approved

Streetcare

Several items were noted to be forwarded to MKC

News Items and Information

Query speed limit review in Castlethorpe Road and yellow lines in Gold Street

**There being no further business to discuss the Vice-Chairman closed the meeting
at 10.25 pm**

